FEHR GRALAM

ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL

Village Engineer Report
for
Village of Winnebago

Village Board Meeting
October 14, 2024

THE FOLLOWING REPORT OF ACTIVITIES IS PROVIDED TO THE VILLAGE BOARD FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES:

Active Projects:

#22-837 S. Church Street and Goodling Street Water Main Looping Project — Fehr Graham has
continued to update plans, as well as make permit submittals for the project. At the request of Joseph
Dienberg via email on August 13, 2024, Fehr Graham provided an additional services proposal to the Village
covering bidding documents and services, construction observation, as well as contract management.

#22-1342 Winnebago IEPA Project Planning — The Project Planning Report has been submitted to IEPA
for review. Funding nomination forms for water main replacement and Well No. 5 have been submitted to
IEPA for inclusion in the intended funding list. IEPA is requesting an archaeological survey as part of its
environmental clearance process. Midwest Archaeological Research Services, Fehr Graham’s subcontracted
archaeological research team, is progressing with their survey work. Per email correspondence from the
Osage Nation dated May 2, 2024, they have approved the completed archaeological survey and provided a
“No Properties” letter. Approval documentation was submitted to the IEPA.

#23-271 Winnebago 2023 MFT Street Design —Final close-out document submittal made to IDOT on
December 18, 2023. Will provide approved documents as they become available.

#23-1378 Winnebago Clayton Court WM Looping Design — A final alignment was decided between the
Village and Fehr Graham, and the plan set has been updated. An Application for Construction Permit was
submitted to the IEPA on February 5, 2024. Final easement exhibits were prepared and submitted to the
Village for coordination with property owners. A meeting between the Village and Fehr Graham regarding
easement acquisition for the project was held on March 26, 2024. Per correspondence with the Village,
properties are in the process of changing ownership and once all legal proceedings have finished, easement
negotiations are to resume.

#24-125-PHO1 Winnebago General — On September 4, 2024, a request was made to Fehr Graham by
Mr. Joseph Dienberg to compile a comprehensive report regarding potential buyer requirements for two
parcels within the Village-owned Winnebago Highlands subdivision. Fehr Graham utilized Village
documents to provide accurate references for required public improvements and Village-related fees, as
well as coordinated with Four Rivers Sanitation Authority to provide potential costs associated with
sanitary-related work. The final letter was provided to the Village on September 23, 2024.

24-1255 Cunningham Road Water Main Replacement — Agreement for the project was executed by

the Village on July 16, 2024. Fehr Graham has continued revisions of the plan set to meet current
permitting requirements, as well as revisions to project specifications.
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#24-271A Winnebago 2024 MFT Street Construction — Construction for the Village MFT project started
on June 25, 2024. Fehr Graham has been on site, inspecting all removals and coordinating questions and
schedules as necessary between the Village and the Contractor. Pay Application No. 1 was approved at the
last Board Meeting held on September 9, 2024.

#24-1570 Resh Farm Stormwater — Agreement for the design of a new box culvert under Westfield
Road was approved by the Village on September 9, 2024. Topographic survey has been completed, and
preliminary design is underway.

Respectfully Submitted,

i

Luke Ziegler
Staff Engineer
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